



MEMORANDUM

City of Venice

City Manager's Office

TO: Mayor Feinsod and City Council

THROUGH: Ed Lavallee, City Manager

FROM: Carly Roderick Special Events and Marketing Coordinator & Don Hubbard, GIS Administrator

DATE: July 29, 2021

COUNCIL APPROVAL: No

MEETING DATE: August 24, 2021

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Online Parks and Public Space Reservations

Background: Carly Roderick and Don Hubbard, IT GIS Administrator have customized a solution for booking parks.

Requested Action: View a presentation of the new system

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: Yes

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: See attached screenshots of the system

Cc: [Click or tap here to enter text.](#)